# EXAMINATION BRANCH ANNUAL REPORT

2019-20

**ANURAG Engineering College** 

coe@anurag.ac.in



# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

About Examination branch	3	
Institution		3
Examination Branch		
Operating Highlights		3
programs offered	4	
B.Tech		4
M.B.A		
Examination Branch TEAM	5	
Examination branch activities	6	
CIE Activities Include		6
SEE Activities include		6
Classwork Commencement		7
CIE & SEE Activities		7
Results	10	
Results in the SEE		10

Principal

Principal

Anurag Engineering College

Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad,

Suryapet (Dt.), Telangana-508206

# **ABOUT EXAMINATION BRANCH**

## Institution

Anurag Engineering College, Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad, Telangana State established in 2001. The Institution is approved by AICTE, New Delhi and affiliated to JNTUH, Hyderabad.

The Institution granted UGC Autonomous status in the academic year 2014-15. The institution offer programs in Under Graduate B.Tech, Post Graduate M.Tech and M.B.A.

## **Examination Branch**

Examination Branch started its operations from the academic year 2001, from the year of inception of the Inception.

## **Operating Highlights**

examination Branch (EB)started its transformation to handle autonomy based examination system from affiliation based examination system from the academic year 2014-15. The EB maintains the students data related to the examinations. Adherence to the academic calendar, EB notifies about various examinations, collects fee from eligible students for conducting the examinations, preparing time tables, assigning invigilation duties, frisking to avoid malpractice, evaluation of answer scripts, results processing, results declaration, certificate printing etc.

Principal
Anurag Engineering College
Ananthegiri (V&M), Kodad,
Suryapet (Dt.),Telangana-508208

# **PROGRAMS OFFERED**

The Institution offers B.Tech, and M.B.A. programs.

B.Tech.

M.B.A.

Civil Engineering (CE)

Electrical and Electronics Engineering (EEE)

Mechanical Engineering (ME)

**Electronics and Communication Engineering** 

(ECE)

Computer Science and Engineering (CSE)

Principal
Anurag Engineering College
Ananthacid (VEM), Kodad,
Suryapat (to Vetagada-508206

# **EXAMINATION BRANCH TEAM**

The examination team headed by the Chief Controller of Examination (Principal), formed having the following members.

Table 1:

Name of the Faculty	Position
Dr. M. V. Siva Prasad	Chief Controller of Examinations
Mr. G.V.S.CH.S.L.V. Prasad	Controller of Examinations
Mr. Y.V.R. Naga Pawan	Additional Controller of Examinations (External)
Mr. J. Naga Raju	Additional Controller of Examinations (Systems)
Mr. K. Naresh Kumar	Additional Controller of Examinations-(Internal, Planning)
Mr. G.L.N. V. Kartheek	MIS Assistant
Mr. Ch. Venkat Navi	Data Entry Operator
Mr. M. Srikanth	Office Assistant
Mr. G. Ravi	Office Assistant
Mr. B. Srinivas	Attender
Mr. K. Nageswara Rao	Attender

The Results Processing Committee members are listed in Table 2.

Table 2:

Name of the Faculty	Position
Dr. M. V. Siva Prasad	Principal
Dr. M. Chandra Mohan	JNTUH nominee
Mr. G.V.S.CH.S.L.V. Prasad	Controller of Examinations
Mr. Y.V.R. Naga Pawan	CAC Member Secretary& Additional Controller of Exams
Mr. C. Manikanta Reddy	HoD, Civil Engineering
Mr. S. Chandra Sekhar	HoD, EEE
Mr. K. Veeranjaneyulu	HoD, Mechanical Engineering
Dr. V. Srinivasa Rao	HoD, ECE
Mr. G. Srinivasa Rao	HoD, CSE
Mr. T. Naga Raju	HoD, H&S
Mr. Ch. Ramesh	HoD, MBA

Anurag Engineering College Ananthagin (V&M), Kodad, Ananthagin (V&M), Kodad, Suryapet (Dt.), Telangana-508206

# **EXAMINATION BRANCH ACTIVITIES**

The Examination Team to conduct the Continuous Internal Evaluation (CIE) examinations and Semester End Examinations (SEE). The Principal of the Institution will be the Chief Controller of Examinations. The Principal guides and monitors the examination conduction and result process done by the Controller of Examinations and Additional Controller of Examinations.

## **CIE Activities Include**

- Preparation and Issuing of CIE Time Tables
- Preparation of Seating Arrangements
- Acquiring the Invigilators Lists
- Acquiring question paper from the Departments through Head of the Department.
- Preparation of Examination material like question papers, answer booklets,
   additional sheets, graphs papers, tables etc. as per requirement.
- Separating and Issuing of Answer booklets to the evaluators.
- Retrieval of evaluated answer booklets and award lists.
- Preparation of Marks lists subject wise for each year/semester.
- Publishing of Mid Term Average Marks lists.
- Addressing the grievances related to CIE, if any.

## **SEE Activities include**

- Issuing of SEE notification
- Acquiring question paper from the external paper setters.
- Preparation and Issuing of SEE Time Tables
- Preparation of Seating Arrangements
- Acquiring the Invigilators Lists
- Preparation of Examination material like question papers, answer booklets,
   additional sheets, graphs papers, tables etc. as per requirement.
- Separating and Coding of Answer booklets.
- Issuing of answer booklets to the external evaluators
- Retrieval of evaluated answer booklets and award lists
- Decoding and Preparation of Marks lists subject wise for each year/semester.
- Publishing of results.

Anurag Englisering College Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad, Suryapet (Dt.),Telangana-5082

- Issuing of Revaluation notification
- External Evaluation of Revaluation applied to related answer booklets.
- Publishing of Revaluation results.
- Issuing of Marks Memos to the students.
- Addressing the grievances related to SEE, if any.

## **Classwork Commencement**

In the Academic Year 2019-20 the class work commencement dates are given below.

Table 3:

Program	Year	Semester	Date of Commencement
B.Tech	and the same of th		05.08.2019
B.Tech	I	H	07.01.2020
B.Tech	11	1	12.06.2019
B.Tech	H	11	25.11.2019
B.Tech	111	constant of the constant of th	12.06.2019
B.Tech	III	READ BY	25.11.2019
B.Tech	IV	1-	12.06.2019
B.Tech	1	11	25.11.2019
M.Tech		1	01.07.2019
M.Tech	11	П	17.02.2020
MBA	1	1	05.09.2019
MBA	1	00 E	11.02.2020
MBA	11	1	12.06.2019
MBA	11	H	25.11.2019

## **CIE & SEE Activities**

The Continuous Internal Evaluation (CIE) / Mid Term and Semester End Examinations (SEE) conducted for B.Tech Program as mentioned below.

Table 4:

rogram : B.Tech.				
Name of the Examination	Year	Semester	Starting Date	End Date
I-Mid Term	П	I	26.08.2019	28.08.2019
Examinations	Ш	1	26.08.2019	28.08.2019
I-Mid Term Examinations	IV	I	26.08.2019	28.08.2019
	1	1	06.11.2019	07.11.2019
II-Mid Term Examinations	II	I	25.10.2019	28.10.2019
	Ш	1	25.10.2019	28.10.2019
	IV	I	25.10.2019	28:10:2019

Anurag Engineering College Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad, Suryapet (Dt.), Telangana-508206

	1	1	17.12.2019	18.12.2019
	11	I	08.11.2019	22.11.2019
Semester End	Ш	1	08.11.2019	22.11.2019
Examinations	IV	1	07.11.2019	21.11.2019
	1	1	28.12.2020	06.01.2020
	II	11	23.01.2020	25.01.2020
I-Mid Term	III	II	23.01.2020	25.01.2020
Examinations	IV	II	23.01.2020	25.01.2020
	1	II	03.03.2020	04.03.2020
	П	H	28.10.2020	10.11.2020
II-Mid Term	III	II	27.10.2020	09.11.2020
Examinations	IV	II	21.09.2020	25.09.2020
	1	II	27.10.2020	04.11.2020
	Ш	I	02.11.2019	05.11.2019
	III	1	02.11.2019	05.11.2019
III-Mid Term	IV	1	02.11.2019	05.11.2019
Examinations	1	1	24.12.2019	27.12.2019
(Conducted only for Registered	П	II	16.12.2020	18.12.2020
Students)	III	II	16.12.2020	18.12.2020
	IV	II	03.10.2020	04.10.2020
	1	- II	16.12.2020	17.12.2020
	H	II	16.12.2020	18.12.2020
Semester End	III	II	16.12.2020	18.12.2020
Examinations	IV	II	21.09.2020	25.09.2020
	1	11	03.10.2020	06.11.2020

The Semester End Examinations in the Academic Year 2019-20 postponed due to lock- down imposed from 15.03.2020 by Govt. of Telangana State due to COIVD-19 pandemic. The IV year B. Tech. Project viva-voce, II Year M. Tech Project Evaluation conducted through online mode. The II MidTerm and Semester End Examinations rescheduled and conducted as per the guidelines of affiliating University, JNTUH, Hyderabad.

Table 5:

Program : M.B.A.				
Name of the Examination	Year	Semester	Starting Date	End Date
I-Mid Term	II	I	07.08.20219	09.08.2019
Examinations	ı	1	13.11.2019	16.11.2019
II-Mid Term	II	I	25.10.2019	28.10.2019

Anurag Engineering College Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad, Suryapet (Dt.),Telangana-508206

Examinations	1	1	17.01.2020	21.01.2020
II-Mid Term	H	1	07.11.2019	21.11.2019
Examinations	1	1	28.01.2020	10.02.2020
I-Mid Term	П	II	23.01.2020	24.01.2020
Examinations	1	II	06.10.2020	09.10.2020
II-Mid Term	11	II	19.09.2020	25.09.2020
Examinations	1	TH .	27.10.2020	11.11.2020
Semester End	II	II	19.09.2020	25.09.2020
Examinations	1	II	27.10.2020	11.11.2020

Principal
Anurag Engineering College
Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad,
Suryapet (Dt.), Telangana-508206

# **RESULTS**

The Semester End Examinations are conducted by Examination Branch of Anurag Engineering College and the results are processed using **Bees Examination Tool (BET)** as per Rules and Regulations of the Affiliating University, JNTUH.

All the results (under Autonomous scheme) are approved by the Results Processing Committee after verification of results process and ratified in the consequent College Academic Council meeting.

## Results in the SEE

Table 6:

Program: B.Tecl	Program: B.Tech.					
Year	Semester	No. of Students Appeared	No. of Students Passed	Pass %		
I	I	323	202	62.5		
II		526	341	64.8		
Ш	1	432	278	64.4		
IV	1	449	410	91.3		
1	11	324	146	45.1		
11		523	166	31.7		
Ш	19	432	268	62.0		
IV	**	449	416	92.6		

## Table 7:

Program: M.Tech.					
Year	Semester	No. of Students Appeared	No. of Students Passed	Pass %	
11	I	14	14	100	
- II	fl fl	14	13	92.8	

Table 8:

Program: M.I	B.A.			
Year	Semester	No. of Students Appeared	No. of Students Passed	Pass %
1	1	29	29	100
1	11	29	24	82.8
II	1	38	36	94.7
H	II	36	31	86.1

Controller of Examinations

Controller of Examinations ANURAL ENGINEERING COLLEGE (Autonomous) Anana (N(V&M), Suryapet Dt.,T.S. PRINCIPAL
ANUBAS ENGINEERING COLL

ANURAS ENGINEERING COLLEGE (Autonomous) Ananthaght(V&M), Suryapet Dt.,T.S.

# EXAMINATION BRANCH ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

**ANURAG Engineering College** 

coe@anurag.ac.in



# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

About Examination branch	3	
Institution		3
Examination Branch		3
Operating Highlights		3
programs offered	4	
B.Tech		4
M.Tech.		4
M.B.A		4
Examination Branch TEAM	5	
Examination branch activities	6	
CIE Activities Includes		6
SEE Activities includes		6
Classwork Commencement		7
CIE & SEE Activities		7
Results	10	
Results in the SEE		10

Principal
Anurag Engineering College
Ananthagin (V&M), Kodad,
Suryapet (Dt.), Telangana-50820

# **ABOUT EXAMINATION BRANCH**

## Institution

Anurag Engineering College, Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad, Telangana State established in 2001. The Institution is approved by AICTE, New Delhi and affiliated to JNTUH, Hyderabad.

The Institution granted UGC Autonomous status in the academic year 2014-15. The institution offer programs in Under Graduate B.Tech, Post Graduate M.Tech and M.B.A.

## **Examination Branch**

Examination Branch started its operations from the academic year 2001, from the year of inception of the Inception.

## **Operating Highlights**

Examination Branch (EB)started its transformation to handle autonomy based examination system from affiliation based examination system from the academic year 2014-15. The EB maintains the students data related to the examinations. Adherence to the academic calendar, EB notifies about various examinations, collects fee from eligible students for conducting the examinations, preparing time tables, assigning invigilation duties, frisking to avoid malpractice, evaluation of answer scripts, results processing, results declaration, certificate printing etc.

Principal
Anurag Engineering College
Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad,
Buryapet (Dt.),Telangana-508206

# **PROGRAMS OFFERED**

The Institution offers B.Tech., M.Tech. and M.B.A. programs.

## B.Tech.

Civil Engineering (CE)

Electrical and Electronics Engineering (EEE)

Mechanical Engineering (ME)

Electronics and Communication Engineering

(ECE)

Computer Science and Engineering (CSE)

M.B.A.

## M.Tech.

Power Electronics and Electrical Drives

(PEED)

VLSI System Design (VLSI SD)

Anunag Engineering College
Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad,
Suryapet (Dt.), Telangana-5082

# **EXAMINATION BRANCH TEAM**

The examination team headed by the Chief Controller of Examination (Principal), formed having the following members.

Table 1:

Name of the Faculty	Position
Dr. M. V. Siva Prasad	Chief Controller of Examinations
Mr. G.V.S.CH.S.L.V. Prasad	Controller of Examinations
Mr. Y.V.R. Naga Pawan	Additional Controller of Examinations (External)
Mr. J. Naga Raju	Additional Controller of Examinations (Systems)
Mr. K. Naresh Kumar	Additional Controller of Examinations-(Internal, Planning)
Mr. G.L.N, V. Kartheek	MIS Assistant
Mr. Ch. Venkat Navi	Data Entry Operator
Mr. M. Srikanth	Office Assistant
Mr. B. Srinivas	Attender
Mr. K. Nageswara Rao	Attender

The Results Processing Committee members are listed in Table 2.

Table 2:

Name of the Faculty	Position
Dr. M. V. Siva Prasad	Principal
Dr.M. Chandra Mohan	JNTUH nominee
Mr. G.V.S.CH.S.L.V. Prasad	Controller of Examinations
Mr. Y.V.R. Naga Pawan	CAC Member Secretary& Additional Controller of Exams
Mr. C. Manikanta Reddy	HoD, Civil Engineering
Mr. S. Chandra Sekhar	HoD, EEE
Mr. K. Veeranjaneyulu	HoD, Mechanical Engineering
Dr. V. Srinivasa Rao	HoD, ECE
Mr. G. Srinivasa Rao	HoD, CSE
Mr. T. Naga Raju	HoD, H&S
Mr. Ch. Ramesh	HoD, MBA

Anurag Engineering College
Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad,
Suryapet (Dt.), Telangana-508208

# **EXAMINATION BRANCH ACTIVITIES**

The Examination Team to conduct the Continuous Internal Evaluation (CIE) examinations and Semester End Examinations (SEE). The Principal of the Institution will be the Chief Controller of Examinations. The Principal guides and monitors the examination conduction and result process done by the Controller of Examinations and Additional Controller of Examinations.

## **CIE Activities Include**

- Preparation and Issuing of CIE Time Tables
- Preparation of Seating Arrangements
- Acquiring the Invigilators Lists
- Acquiring question paper from the Departments through Head of the Department.
- Preparation of Examination material like question papers, answer booklets,
   additional sheets, graphs papers, tables etc as per requirement.
- Separating and Issuing of Answer booklets to the evaluators.
- Retrieval of evaluated answer booklets and award lists.
- Preparation of Marks lists subject wise for each year/semester.
- Publishing of Mid Term Average Marks lists.
- Addressing the grievances related to CIE, if any.

## **SEE Activities include**

- Issuing of SEE notification
- Acquiring question paper from the external paper setters.
- Preparation and Issuing of SEE Time Tables
- Preparation of Seating Arrangements
- Acquiring the Invigilators Lists
- Preparation of Examination material like question papers, answer booklets,
   additional sheets, graphs papers, tables etc as per requirement.
- Separating and Coding of Answer booklets.
- Issuing of answer booklets to the external evaluators
- Retrieval of evaluated answer booklets and award lists.
- Decoding and Preparation of Marks lists subject wise for each year/semester.
- Publishing of results.

Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad, Suryapet (Dt.), Telangana-50820\*

- Issuing of Revaluation notification
- External Evaluation of Revaluation applied to related answer booklets.
- Publishing of Revaluation results.
- Issuing of Marks Memos to the students.
- Addressing the grievances related to SEE, if any.

## **Classwork Commencement**

In the Academic Year 2018-19 the class work commencement dates are given below.

Table 3:

Program	Year	Semester	Date of Commencement
B.Tech	II	l l	16.07.2018
B.Tech	I	II	20.12.2018
B.Tech	П	I	28.06.2018
B.Tech	II	11	29.11.2018
B.Tech	III	1	11.06.2018
B.Tech	Ш	II	05.11.2018
B.Tech	IV		11.06.2018
B.Tech	IV	H	05.11.2018
M.Tech	1	1	08.08.2018
M.Tech	I	II	07.01.2019
M.Tech	11	I	02.08.2018
M.Tech	П	11	28.03.2019
MBA	1	1	16.07.2018
MBA	I	[I	18.12.2018
MBA	11	I	02.08.2018
MBA	II	II	31.12.2018

## **CIE & SEE Activities**

The Continuous Internal Evaluation (CIE) / Mid Term and Semester End Examinations (SEE) conducted for B.Tech Program as mentioned below.

Table 4:

rogram : B.Tech.				
Name of the Examination	Year	Semester	Starting Date	End Date
I-Mid Term Examinations	П	i	23.08.2018	25.08.2018
	111	1	07.08.2018	09.08.2018
	IV	l	07.08.2018	09.08.2018
	I		24.09.2018	25.09.2018
II-Mid Term	ll ll		29.10.2018	P 31 10.2018

Examinations	III	1	05.10.2018	08.10.2018
II-Mid Term	IV	I	05.10.2018	08.10.2018
Examinations	1	1	29.11.2018	30.11.2018
	П	1	15.11.2018	26.11.2018
Semester End	III	1	24.10.2018	05.11.2018
Examinations	IV	1	23.10.2018	03.11.2018
	- I		12.12.2018	21.12.2018
	П	II	31.01.2019	02.02.2019
I-Mid Term	Ш	II	31.12.2018	03.01.2019
Examinations	IV	II	31.12.2018	03.01.2019
	1	II	22.02.2019	23.02.2019
	II	П	01.04.2019	03.04.2019
II-Mid Term	Ш	II	11.03.2019	13.03.2019
Examinations	IV	ll	11.03.2019	13.03.2019
	1		22.04.2019	23.04.2019
	II	11	18.04.2019	29.04.2019
Semester End	III	II	29.03.2019	12.04.2019
Examinations	IV	II	28.03.2019	02.04.2019
	1	Ш	06.05.2019	15.05.2019

## Table 5:

rogram : M.Tech				
Name of the Examination	Year	Semester	Starting Date	End Date
I-Mid Term Examinations	I	I	04.10.2018	06.10.2018
	ł	II	12.03.2019	14.03.2019
II-Mid Term Examinations	1	I	11.12.2018	13.012.2018
	1	H	10.05.2019	14.05.2019
Semester End Examinations	I	ı	21.12.2018	04.1.2019
	1	H	17.06.2019	29.06.2019

## Table 6:

rogram : M.B.A.				
Name of the Examination	Year	Semester	Starting Date	End Date
I-Mid Term Examinations	II	I	27.09.2018	29.09.2018
	l	I	10.09.2018	14.09.2018
II-Mid Term	П	F	29.11.2018	01.12.2018
Examinations		1	19.11.2018	24.11.2018
Semester End	П	I	15.12.2018	29.12.2018

Anurag Engineering College Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad, Suryapet (Dt.), Telangana-508209

Examinations	1	1	03.12.2018	19.12.2018
I-Mid Term	11	Ш	09.04.2018	10.04.2018
Examinations	1	II	03.04.2018	07.04.2018
II-Mid Term	11	II	03.05.2019	04.05.2019
Examinations	1	II	22.04.2019	25.04.2019
Semester End	II.	II	14.05.2019	20.05.2019
Examinations	1	II.	03.05.2019	17.05.2019

Principal
Lagineering Colleges
Lagineering Colleges
Lagineering Colleges
Suryaput (Dt.), Telangana-508206

## **RESULTS**

The Semester End Examinations are conducted by Examination Branch of Anurag Engineering College and the results are processed using **Bees Examination Tool (BET)** as per Rules and Regulations of the Affiliating University, JNTUH.

All the results (under Autonomous scheme) are approved by the Results Processing Committee after verification of results process and ratified in the consequent College Academic Council meeting.

## Results in the SEE

Table 7:

ogram: B.Tech.						
Year	Semester	No. of Students Appeared	No. of Students Passed	Pass %		
1	I	396	219	55.3		
11	I	448	287	64.1		
111	I	459	318	69.3		
IV	L	442	396	89.6		
	II	387	253	65.4		
II	Н	442	297	67.2		
III	П	456	329	72.2		
IV	П	437	425	97.3		

### Table 8:

Program: M.Tec	h.			
Year	Semester	No. of Students Appeared	No. of Students Passed	Pass %
	1	16	10	62.5
1	II	16	15	93.8
11	I	17	17	100
II	II	17	17	100

### Table 9:

gram: M.I	3.A.			
Year	Semester	No. of Students Appeared	No. of Students Passed	Pass %
I	1	40	14	35.0
1	Н	40	23	57.5
П	I	28	25	89.3
H	II	28	27	96.4

Controller of Examinations

Controller of Examinations ANURAG ENGINEERING COLLEGE (Autonomous) Ananthagin(V&M), Suryapet Dt.,T.S. Principal
PRINCIPAL
ANURAG ENGINEERING COLLEGE
(Autonomous)
Ananthagiri(V&M), Suryapet Dt.,T.S.

# EXAMINATION BRANCH ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18

**ANURAG Engineering College** 

coe@anurag.ac.in



# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

About Examination branch	3	
Institution		3
Examination Branch		
Operating Highlights		3
programs offered	4	
B.Tech		4
M.Tech		4
M,B.A		4
Examination Branch TEAM	5	
Examination branch activities		
CIE Activities Includes		6
SEE Activities includes	4	6
Classwork Commencement		7
CIE & SEE Activities		7
Results	10	
Results in the SEE		10

Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad, Curyapet (Dt.), Telangana-508209

# **ABOUT EXAMINATION BRANCH**

## Institution

Anurag Engineering College, Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad, Telangana State established in 2001. The Institution is approved by AICTE, New Delhi and affiliated to JNTUH, Hyderabad.

The Institution granted UGC Autonomous status in the academic year 2014-15. The institution offer programs in Under Graduate B.Tech, Post Graduate M.Tech and M.B.A.

## **Examination Branch**

Examination Branch started its operations from the academic year 2001, from the year of inception of the Inception.

## **Operating Highlights**

Examination Branch (EB)started its transformation to handle autonomy based examination system from affiliation based examination system from the academic year 2014-15. The EB maintains the students data related to the examinations. Adherence to the academic calendar, EB notifies about various examinations, collects fee from eligible students for conducting the examinations, preparing time tables, assigning invigilation duties, frisking to avoid malpractice, evaluation of answer scripts, results processing, results declaration, certificate printing etc.

American Engineering College
American Enginee

# **PROGRAMS OFFERED**

The Institution offers B.Tech., M.Tech. and M.B.A. programs.

## B.Tech.

Civil Engineering (CE)

Electrical and Electronics Engineering (EEE)

Mechanical Engineering (ME)

Electronics and Communication Engineering

(ECE)

Computer Science and Engineering (CSE)

## M.B.A.

## M.Tech.

Power Electronics and Electrical Drives (PEED)

VLSI System Design (VLSI SD)

Ananthagin (V&M), Kodad, Suryapet (Dt.),Telangana-508206

# **EXAMINATION BRANCH TEAM**

The examination team headed by the Chief Controller of Examination (Principal),formed having the following members.

Table 1:

Name of the Faculty	Position
Dr. M. V. Siva Prasad	Chief Controller of Examinations
Dr. M. MadhavaRao	Controller of Examinations
Mr. Y.V.R. Naga Pawan	Additional Controller of Examinations (External)
Mr. G.V.S.CH.S.L.V. Prasad	Additional Controller of Examinations (Internal)
Mr. J. Naga Raju	Additional Controller of Examinations (Systems)
Mr. K. Naresh Kumar	Additional Controller of Examinations (Planning)
Mr. K. Krishna Reddy	Data Entry Operator
Mr.M. Srikanth	Office Assistant
Mr. M. Amarnath	Clerk
Mr. B. Srinivas	Attender
Mr. K. NageswaraRao	Attender

The Results Processing Committee members are listed in Table 2.

Table 2:

Name of the Faculty	Position
Dr. M. V. Siva Prasad	Principal
Dr.M. Chandra Mohan	JNTUH nominee
Dr. G. MadhavaRao	Controller of Examinations&HoD, H&S
Mr. Y.V.R. Naga Pawan	CAC Member Secretary&Additional Controller of Examinations-I
Mr. G.V.S.CH.S.L.V. Prasad	Additional Controller of Examinations-II
Mr. C. Manikanta Reddy	HoD, Civil Engineering
Mr. S. Chandra Sekhar	HoD, EEE
Mr. K. Veeranjaneyulu	HoD, Mechanical Engineering
Dr. V. SrinivasaRao	HoD, ECE
Mr. G. SrinivasaRao	HoD, CSE
Mr.Ch. Ramesh	HoD, MBA Principal Anusca Engineering College

Anusco Engineering College Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad, Suryapet (Dt.),Telangana-508206

## **EXAMINATION BRANCH ACTIVITIES**

The Examination Team to conduct the Continuous Internal Evaluation (CIE) examinations and Semester End Examinations (SEE). The Principal of the Institution will be the Chief Controller of Examinations. The Principal guides and monitors the examination conduction and result process done by the Controller of Examinations and Additional Controller of Examinations.

## **CIE Activities Include**

- Preparation and Issuing of CIE Time Tables
- Preparation of Seating Arrangements
- Acquiring the Invigilators Lists
- Acquiring question paper from the Departments through Head of the Department.
- Preparation of Examination material like question papers, answer booklets,
   additional sheets, graphs papers, tables etc as per requirement.
- Separating and Issuing of Answer booklets to the evaluators.
- Retrieval of evaluated answer booklets and award lists.
- Preparation of Marks lists subject wise for each year/semester.
- Publishing of Mid Term Average Marks lists.
- Addressing the grievances related to CIE, if any.

## **SEE Activities include**

- Issuing of SEE notification
- Acquiring question paper from the external paper setters.
- Preparation and Issuing of SEE Time Tables
- Preparation of Seating Arrangements
- Acquiring the Invigilators Lists
- Preparation of Examination material like question papers, answer booklets,
   additional sheets, graphs papers, tables etc as per requirement.
- Separating and Coding of Answer booklets.
- Issuing of answer booklets to the external evaluators
- Retrieval of evaluated answer booklets and award lists.
- Decoding and Preparation of Marks lists subject wise for each year/semester.
- Publishing of results.

Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad Suryapet (Dt.), Telangana-508208

- Issuing of Revaluation notification
- External Evaluation of Revaluation applied related answer booklets.
- Publishing of Revaluation results.
- Issuing of Marks Memos to the students.
- Addressing the grievances related to SEE, if any.

## **Classwork Commencement**

In the Academic Year 2017-18, the class work commencement dates are given below.

Table 3:

Program	Year	Semester	Date of Commencement
B.Tech	1	1	24.07.2017
B.Tech	I	Ш	01.01.2018
B.Tech	П	1	01.07.2017
B.Tech	П	1 §	07.12.2017
B.Tech	Special Specia	I	12.06.2017
B.Tech	Ш	13	20.11.2017
B.Tech	IV	- 1	12.06.2017
B.Tech	IV	П	20.11.2017
M.Tech	1	1 -	28.08.2017
M.Tech	1	- 11	05.02.2018
M.Tech	H	1	11.09.2017
M.Tech	11	П	14.02.2018
MBA		1	28.08.2017
MBA	I	II	05.02.2018
MBA	П	I	07.09.2017
MBA	H	11	12.02.2018

## **CIE & SEE Activities**

The Continuous Internal Evaluation (CIE) / Mid Term and Semester End Examinations (SEE) conducted for B.Tech Program as mentioned below.

Table 4:

Program :B.Tech.				
Name of the Examination	Year	Semester	Starting Date	End Date
I-Mid Term Examinations	П	I	23.08.2017	28.08.2017
	111		07.08.2017	09.08.2017
	IV	l l	07.08.2017	09.08.2017
	I		18.09.2017	20.09.2017

II-Mid Term Examinations	II	I	08.11.2017	10.11.2017
	111	I	17.10.2017	20.10.2017
II-Mid Term	IV	I	17.10.2017	20.10.2017
Examinations	1	I	27.11.2017	29.11.2017
	II	1	23.11.2017	04.12.2017
Semester End	III	I	07.11.2017	20.11.2017
Examinations	IV	I	06.11.2017	18.11.2017
	1	I	14.12.2017	29.12.2017
	II	II	05.02.2018	07.02.2018
I-Mid Term	III	II	18.01.2018	20.01.2018
Examinations	IV	Ш	18.01.2018	20.01.2018
	I	II	02.03.2018	0.03.2018
	II	II	06.04.2018	09.04.2018
II-Mid Term	111	II	19.03.2018	21.03.2018
Examinations	IV	II	19.03.2018	21.03.2018
	ı	11	28.04.2018	01.05.2018
	11	Н	23.04.2018	04.05.2018
Semester End	Ш	If	07.04.2018	20.04.2018
Examinations	IV	H	06.04.2018	11.04.2018
	ı	11	11.06.2018	27.06.2018

Table 5:

Program :M.Tech.				
Name of the Examination	Year	Semester	Starting Date	End Date
I-Mid <b>Ter</b> m Examinations	1	I	26.10.2017	30.10.2017
	ı	.11	02.04.2018	06.04.2018
II-Mid Term Examinations	I	I	27.12.2017	30.12.2017
	1	II	02.07.2018	05.07.2018
Semester End Examinations	ı	I	18.01.2018	31.01.2018
	I	11	18.07.2018	01.08.2018

Suryapet (Dt.), Telangana-5/\_\_\_\_\_

Table 6:

Program : M.B.A.				
Name of the Examination	Year	Semester	Starting Date	End Date
I-Mid Term	П	1	13.11.2017	15.11.2017
Examinations	1	I	26.10.2017	30.10.2017
II-Mid Term	II	1	17.01.2018	19.01.2018
Examinations	1	I	27.12.2017	30.12.2017
Semester End	11	1	15.12.2018	29.12.2018
Examinations	1	I	18.01.2018	31.01.2018
I-Mid Term	11	H	09.04.2018	10.04.2018
Examinations		11	03.04.2018	07.04.2018
II-Mid Term	H	П	04.07.2018	05.07.2018
Examinations	I	II	02.07.2018	05.07.2018
Semester End	II	11	17.07.2018	24.07.2018
Examinations		II	18.07.2018	01.08.2018

Anurag Engineering College Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad, Suryapet (Dt.),Telangana-50820

# **RESULTS**

The Semester End Examinations are conducted by Examination Branch of Anurag Engineering College and the results are processed using **Bees Examination Tool (BET)** as per Rules and Regulations of the Affiliating University, JNTUH.

All the results (under Autonomous scheme) are approved by the Results Processing Committee after verification of results process and ratified in the consequent College Academic Council meeting.

## Results in the SEE

Table 7:

Program: B.Tecl	ogram: B.Tech.					
Year	Semester	No. of Students Appeared	No. of Students Passed	Pass %		
H	I	390	200	51.3		
II	1	482	254	52.7		
Ш	I	450	283	62.9		
IV		426	312	73.2		
I	II.	383	191	49.9		
II	11	475	319	67.2		
Ш	11.	451	370	82.0		
IV	11	428	387	90.4		

Table 8:

Program: M.Tec	ogram: M.Tech.					
Year	Semester	No. of Students Appeared	No. of Students Passed	Pass %		
I	1	18	16	88.9		
1	11	17	17	100.0		
П	ľ	58	58	100.0		
П	11	58	51	87.9		

Table 9:

gram: M.B.A.				
Year	Semester	No. of Students Appeared	No. of Students Passed	Pass %
1	1	31	22	70.9
1	1)	29	23	79.3
Ш	1	28	20	71.4
11	11	27	21	77.8

Controller of Examinations
Controller of Examinations
ANURAG ENGINEERING COLLEGE
(Autonomous)
Ananthagiri(V&M), Suryapet DL, E.S.

Principal
PRINCIPAL
ANURAG ENGINEERING COLLEGE
(Autonomous)
Ananthagiri(V&M), Suryapet Pt.,T.S

# EXAMINATION BRANCH ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17

**ANURAG Engineering College** 

coe@anurag.ac.in



# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

About Examination branch	3		
Institution		3	
Examination Branch			
Operating Highlights		3	
programs offered	4		
B.Tech		4	
M.Tech		4	
M.B.A		4	
Examination Branch TEAM	5		
Examination branch activities			
CIE Activities Includes		6	
SEE Activities includes		6	
Classwork Commencement		7	
CIE & SEE Activities		7	
Results	10		
Results in the SEF		10	

Anurag Engineering College Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad, Suryapet (Dt.), Telangana-508205

# **ABOUT EXAMINATION BRANCH**

## Institution

Anurag Engineering College, Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad, Telangana State established in 2001. The Institution is approved by AICTE, New Delhi and affiliated to JNTUH, Hyderabad.

The Institution granted UGC Autonomous status in the academic year 2014-15. The institution offer programs in Under Graduate B.Tech, Post Graduate M.Tech and M.B.A.

## **Examination Branch**

Examination Branch started its operations from the academic year 2001, from the year of inception of the Inception.

## **Operating Highlights**

examination Branch (EB) started its transformation to handle autonomy based examination system from affiliation based examination system from the academic year 2014-15. The EB maintains the students data related to the examinations. Adherence to the academic calendar, EB notifies about various examinations, collects fee from eligible students for conducting the examinations, preparing time tables, assigning invigilation duties, frisking to avoid malpractice, evaluation of answer scripts, results processing, results declaration, certificate printing etc.

Principal
Anurag Engineering College
Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad,
Suryapet (Dt.), Telangana-508206

# **PROGRAMS OFFERED**

The Institution offers B.Tech., M.Tech. and M.B.A. programs.

## B.Tech.

Civil Engineering (CE)

Electrical and Electronics Engineering (EEE)

Mechanical Engineering (ME)

Electronics and Communication Engineering

(ECE)

Computer Science and Engineering (CSE)

## M.B.A.

## M.Tech.

Structural Engineering (SE)

Power Electronics and Electrical Drives

(PEED)

Machine Design (MD)

VLSI System Design (VLSI SD)

Computer Science and Engineering (CSE)

Principal
Anureg Engineering College
Ananthagin (V&M), Kodad,
Suryapet (Dt.), Telangana-508200

# **EXAMINATION BRANCH TEAM**

The examination team headed by the Chief Controller of Examination (Principal), formed having the following members.

Table 1:

Name of the Faculty	Position
Dr. M. V. Siva Prasad	Chief Controller of Examinations
Mr. G.V.S.CH.S.L.V. Prasad	Controller of Examinations
Mr. J. Naga Raju	Additional Controller of Examinations-I
Mr. K. Naresh Kumar	Additional Controller of Examinations-II
Mr. K. Krishna Reddy	Data Entry Operator
Mr. M. Amarnadh Reddy	Clerk
Mr. B. Srinivas	Attender

The Results Processing Committee members are listed in Table 2.

Table 2:

Name of the Faculty	Position
Dr. M. V. Siva Prasad	Principal
Dr.M. Chandra Mohan	JNTUH nominee
Mr. G.V.S.CH.S.L.V. Prasad	Controller of Examinations
Mr. Y.V.R. Naga Pawan	CAC Member Secretary
Mr. C. Manikanta Reddy	HoD, Civil Engineering
Mr. S. Chandra Sekhar	HoD, EEE
Mr. K. Veeranjaneyulu	HoD, Mechanical Engineering
Mr. M. Basha	HoD, ECE
Mr. G. Srinivasa Rao	HoD, CSE
Dr. E. Sheir Ali Baig	HoD, Chemistry
Mr. D. Pandu Ranga Rao	HoD, English
Mr. G. Venkata Krishna	HoD, Mathematics
Mrs. G. Nagamani	HoD, Physics
Mr. Ch. Ramesh	HoD, MBA
Mr. J. Nagaraju	Additional Controller of Examinations

Principal
Anurag Engineering College
Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad,
Suryapet (Dt.),Telangana-508201

# **EXAMINATION BRANCH ACTIVITIES**

The Examination Team to conduct the Continuous Internal Evaluation (CIE) examinations and Semester End Examinations (SEE). The Principal of the Institution will be the Chief Controller of Examinations. The Principal guides and monitors the examination conduction and result process done by the Controller of Examinations and Additional Controller of Examinations.

## **CIE Activities Include**

- Preparation and Issuing of CIE Time Tables
- Preparation of Seating Arrangements
- Acquiring the Invigilators Lists
- Acquiring question paper from the Departments through Head of the Department.
- Preparation of Examination material like question papers, answer booklets,
   additional sheets, graphs papers, tables etc as per requirement.
- Separating and Issuing of Answer booklets to the evaluators.
- Retrieval of evaluated answer booklets and award lists.
- Preparation of Marks lists subject wise for each year/semester.
- Publishing of Mid Term Average Marks lists.
- Addressing the grievances related to CIE, if any.

## **SEE Activities include**

- Issuing of SEE notification
- Acquiring question paper from the external paper setters.
- Preparation and Issuing of SEE Time Tables
- Preparation of Seating Arrangements
- Acquiring the Invigilators Lists
- Preparation of Examination material like question papers, answer booklets,
   additional sheets, graphs papers, tables etc as per requirement.
- Separating and Coding of Answer booklets.
- Issuing of answer booklets to the external evaluators
- Retrieval of evaluated answer booklets and award lists.
- Decoding and Preparation of Marks lists subject wise for each year/semester.
- Publishing of results.

Anureg Engineering College Ananthagid (V&M), Kodad, Suryapet (Dt.), Telangana-508205

- Issuing of Revaluation notification
- External Evaluation of Revaluation applied to related answer booklets.
- Publishing of Revaluation results.
- Issuing of Marks Memos to the students.
- Addressing the grievances related to SEE, if any.

## **Classwork Commencement**

In the Academic Year 2016-17 the class work commencement dates are given below.

Table 3:

Program	Year	Semester	Date of Commencement
B.Tech	1	1	02.08.2016
B.Tech	I	31	03.01.2017
B.Tech	H	1	28.06.2016
B.Tech	II	II	30.11.2016
B.Tech	100	- 1	14.06.2016
B.Tech	111	II	21.11.2016
B.Tech	IV		13.06.2016
B.Tech	IV	II	02.12.2016
M.Tech	I	1	26.09.2016
M.Tech	I	Н	13.03.2017
M.Tech	11	1	01.09.2016
M.Tech	11	11	04.02.2017
MBA	1	I	26.09.2016
MBA	I	11	13.03.2017
MBA	-	1	01.09.2016
MBA	11	Ш	06.02.2017

### **CIE & SEE Activities**

The Continuous Internal Evaluation (CIE) / Mid Term and Semester End Examinations (SEE) conducted for B.Tech Program as mentioned below.

Table 4:

rogram : B.Tech.				
Name of the Examination	Year	Semester	Starting Date	End Date
I-Mid Term Examinations	Н	I	22.08.2016	24.08.2016
	Ш		09.08.2016	11.08.2016
	IV	I	08.08.2016	13.08.2016
	1	1	27.09.2016	29.09.2016

II-Mid Term		1	31.10.2016	02.11.2016
Examinations	III	1	20.10.2016	22.10.2016
II-Mid Term	IV	1	04.11.2016	10.11.2016
Examinations	1	1	07.12.2016	09.12.2016
	П	1	18.11.2016	30.11.2016
Semester End	111	I	08.11.2016	21.11.2016
Examinations	IV	L	18.11.2016	01.12.2016
		1	19.12.2016	02.01.2017
	11	И	02.02.2017	04.02.2017
I-Mid Term	{	Il	24.01.2017	27.01.2017
Examinations	IV	II	28.01.2017	04.02.2017
	ı	II	08.03.2017	10.03.2017
	П	П	03.04.2017	06.04.2017
II-Mid Term	111	Н	24.03.2017	27.03.2017
Examinations	IV	Ш	15.04.2017	21.04.2017
	1	II	06.05.2017	09.05.2017
	II	11	20.04.2017	02.05.2017
Semester End	III	II	11.04.2017	21.04.2017
Examinations	IV	II	29.04.2017	12.05.2017
		II _	15.06.2017	28.06.2017

Table 5:

ogram : M.Tech.				
Name of the Examination	Year	Semester	Starting Date	End Date
I-Mid Term Examinations	1	I	01.12.2016	03.12.2016
	I	II	15.06.2017	17.06.2017
II-Mid Term	1	I	08.02.2017	10.02.2017
Examinations	1	II	07.08.2017	09.08.2017
Semester End Examinations	ı	I	27.02.2017	10.03.2017
	1	II	28.08.2017	08.09.2017

Ananthagin (V&M), Kodad,
Suryapet (Dt.), Telangana-508206

Table 6:

Program : M.B.A.				
Name of the Examination	Year	Semester	Starting Date	End Date
I-Mid Term	II	1	04.11.2016	07.11.2016
Examinations	1	I	30.11.2016	03.12.2016
II-Mid Term	П	1	03.01.2017	05.01.2017
Examinations	ı	[-	07.02.2017	10.02.2017
Semester End	П	1	20.01.2017	01.02.2017
Examinations	ı	i i	25.02.2017	10.03.2017
I-Mid Term	11	II	03.04.2017	04.04.2017
Examinations	1	II	14.06.2017	17.06.2017
II-Mid Term	Ш	II	03.07.2017	04.07.2017
Examinations	1	II	07.08.2017	10.08.2017
Semester End	H	II	18.07.2017	24.07.2017
Examinations		II	28.08.2017	11.09.2017

Ananmagin (V&M), Kodad, Suryapet (Dt.), Telangana-508206

# **RESULTS**

The Semester End Examinations of I, II and III B.Tech (I & II Semester), I and II M.Tech (I & II Semester) I and II MBA (I & II Semester) under Autonomy are conducted by Examination Branch of Anurag Engineering College and the results are processed using Bees Examination Tool (BET) as per Rules and Regulations of the Affiliating University, JNTUH.

All the results (under Autonomous scheme) are approved by the Results Processing Committee after verification of results process and ratified in the consequent College Academic Council meeting.

The Semester End examinations of IV B.Tech (I & II Semester) conducted by affiliating university, JNTUH, and results are published by JNTUH.

### Results in the SEE

Table 7:

rogram: B.Tecl	ogram: B.Tech.					
Year	Semester	No. of Students Appeared	No. of Students Passed	Pass %		
1	I	394	143	36.3		
11		459	194	42.3		
111	I	435	288	66.2		
IV	1	324	149	45.9		
I	II	393	216	54.9		
11	11	456	287	62.9		
HI	Ш	431	290	67.3		
IV	II	324	197	60.8		

Table 8:

Program: M.Tec	h.			
Year	Semester	No. of Students Appeared	No. of Students Passed	Pass %
	I	59	41	69.5
I	II	58	37	63.8
II	I	58	54	93.1
П	П	58	54	93.1

Ananthagin (V&M), Kodad, Suryapet (Dt.),Telangana-508208

Table 9:

Program: M.I	B.A.			
Year	Semester	No. of Students Appeared	No. of Students Passed	Pass %
1	1	35	28	80.0
	11	33	27	81.8
II	I	33	26	78.7
II	II	33	27	81.8

Dr. E

**Controller of Examinations** 

Controller of Examinations
ANURAG ENGINEERING COLLEGE
(Autonomous)
Ananthagiri(V&M), Suryapet Dt.,T.S.

PRINCIPAL
ANURAG ENGINEERING COLLEGE
(Autonomous)
Ananthagiri(V&M), Suryapet Dt.,T.\$

# EXAMINATION BRANCH ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16

**ANURAG Engineering College** 

coe@anurag.ac.in



# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

About Examination branch	3		
Institution		3	
Examination Branch		3	
Operating Highlights		3	
programs offered	4		
B.Tech		4	
M.Tech.			
M.B.A		,4	
Examination Branch TEAM	5		
Examination branch activities			
CIE Activities Includes		6	
SEE Activities includes		6	
Classwork Commencement		7	
CIE & SEE Activities		7	
Results	10		
Results in the SFF		10	

3

# **ABOUT EXAMINATION BRANCH**

### Institution

Anurag Engineering College, Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad, Telangana State established in 2001. The Institution is approved by AICTE, New Delhi and affiliated to JNTUH, Hyderabad.

The Institution granted UGC Autonomous status in the academic year 2014-15. The institution offer programs in Under Graduate B.Tech., Post Graduate M.Tech and M.B.A.

### **Examination Branch**

Examination Branch started its operations from the academic year 2001, from the year of inception of the Inception.

### **Operating Highlights**

examination Branch (EB)started its transformation to handle autonomy based examination system from affiliation based examination system from the academic year 2014-15. The EB maintains the students data related to the examinations. Adherence to the academic calendar, EB notifies about various examinations, collects fee from eligible students for conducting the examinations, preparing time tables, assigning invigilation duties, frisking to avoid malpractice, evaluation of answer scripts, results processing, results declaration, certificate printing etc.

Anurad Englishering College Amerikasid (V&M), Kodad, Suryapet (Dt) Telangaha-50820

# **PROGRAMS OFFERED**

The Institution offers B.Tech., M.Tech. and M.B.A. programs.

### B.Tech.

Civil Engineering (CE)

Electrical and Electronics Engineering (EEE)

Mechanical Engineering (ME)

Electronics and Communication Engineering

(ECE)

Computer Science and Engineering (CSE)

### M.B.A.

### M.Tech.

Structural Engineering (SE)

Power Electronics and Electrical Drives

(PEED)

Machine Design (MD)

VLSI System Design (VLSI SD)

Computer Science and Engineering (CSE)

# **EXAMINATION BRANCH TEAM**

The examination team headed by the Chief Controller of Examination (Principal),formed having the following members.

Table 1:

Name of the Faculty	Position
Dr. M. V. Siva Prasad	Chief Controller of Examinations
Mr. G.V.S.CH.S.L.V. Prasad	Controller of Examinations
Mr. J. Naga Raju	Additional Controller of Examinations-I
Mr. K. Naresh Kumar	Additional Controller of Examinations-II
Mr. K. Krishna Reddy	Data Entry Operator
Mr. M. Amarnadh Reddy	Clerk
Mr. B. Srinivas	Attender

The Results Processing Committee formed by the Principal having the following members.

Table 2:

Name of the Faculty	Position
Dr. M. V. Siva Prasad	Principal
Dr.M. Chandra Mohan	JNTUH nominee
Mr.G.V.S.CH.S.L.V. Prasad	Controller of Examinations
Mr. Y.V.R. Naga Pawan	CAC Member Secretary
Mr. C. Manikanta Reddy	HoD, Civil Engineering
Mr. S. Chandra Sekhar	HoD, EEE
Mr. K. Veeranjaneyulu	HoD, Mechanical Engineering
Mr. M. Basha	HoD, ECE
Mr. G. SrinivasaRao	HoD, CSE
Dr. E. Sheir Ali Baig	HoD, Chemistry
Mr. D. PanduRangaRao	HoD, English
Mr. G. Venkata Krishna	HoD, Mathematics
Mrs.M. Nagamani	HoD, Physics
Mr. Ch. Ramesh	HoD, MBA
Mr. J. Nagaraju	Additional Controller of Examinations

# **EXAMINATION BRANCH ACTIVITIES**

The Examination Team to conduct the Continuous Internal Evaluation (CIE) examinations and Semester End Examinations (SEE). The Principal of the Institution will be the Chief Controller of Examinations. The Principal guides and monitors the examination conduction and result process done by the Controller of Examinations and Additional Controller of Examinations.

### **CIE Activities Include**

- Preparation and Issuing of CIE Time Tables
- Preparation of Seating Arrangements
- Acquiring the Invigilators Lists
- Acquiring question paper from the Departments through Head of the Department.
- Preparation of Examination material like question papers, answer booklets,
   additional sheets, graphs papers, tables etc as per requirement.
- Separating and Issuing of Answer booklets to the evaluators.
- Retrieval of evaluated answer booklets and award lists.
- Preparation of Marks lists subject wise for each year/semester.
- Publishing of Mid Term Average Marks lists.
- Addressing the grievances related to CIE, if any.

### **SEE Activities include**

- Issuing of SEE notification
- Acquiring question paper from the external paper setters.
- Preparation and Issuing of SEE Time Tables
- Preparation of Seating Arrangements
- Acquiring the Invigilators Lists
- Preparation of Examination material like question papers, answer booklets,
   additional sheets, graphs papers, tables etc as per requirement.
- Separating and Coding of Answer booklets.
- Issuing of answer booklets to the external evaluators
- Retrieval of evaluated answer booklets and award lists.
- Decoding and Preparation of Marks lists subject wise for each year semester.
- Publishing of results.

- Issuing of Revaluation notification
- External Evaluation of Revaluation applied to related answer booklets.
- Publishing of Revaluation results.
- Issuing of Marks Memos to the students.
- Addressing the grievances related to SEE, if any.

### **Classwork Commencement**

In the Academic Year 2015-16 the class work commencement dates are given below.

Table 3:

Program	Year	Semester	Date of Commencement
B.Tech	1		01.08.2018
B.Tech	I	11	18.01.2016
B.Tech	П	I	15.07.2015
B.Tech	II	IE	15.12.2015
B.Tech	III		29.06.2015
B.Tech	III	II	07.12.2015
B.Tech	IV	1	29.06.2015
B.Tech	IV	П	07.12.2015
M.Tech	L	I	14.09.2015
M.Tech	1	Н	01.03.2016
M.Tech	_ 11	I	09.11.2015
M.Tech	11	11	13.04.2016
MBA	1	1	14.09.2015
MBA	I	II	01.03.2016
MBA	11	1	01.09.2015
MBA	11	П	04.02.2016

### **CIE & SEE Activities**

The Continuous Internal Evaluation (CIE) / Mid Term and Semester End Examinations (SEE) conducted for B.Tech Program as mentioned below.

Table 4:

rogram :B.Tech.				
Name of the Examination	Year	Semester	Starting Date	End Date
	II	ł	09.09.2015	11.09.2015
I-Mid Term	111	1	24.08.2015	29.08.2015
Examinations	IV	1	24.08.2015	29.08.2015
	1		05.10.2015	07.10.2015
II-Mid Term	11	1	16.11.2015	18.11.2015 inc

Examinations	III	1	26.10.2015	31.10.2015
II-Mid Term	IV	1	26.10.2015	31.10.2015
Examinations		1	07.12.2015	09.12.2015
	Ш	1	03.12.2015	14.12.2015
Semester End	III	1	09.11.2015	21.11.2015
Examinations	IV	J	09.11.2015	21.11.2015
	1	1	23.12.2015	08.01.2016
	П	11	16.02.2016	18.02.2016
I-Mid Term	III	II	01.02.2016	06.02.2016
Examinations	IV	II	01.02.2016	06.02.2016
		U	14.03.2016	16.03.2016
	11	II	18.04.216	20.04.2016
II-Mid Term	III	II	18.04.2016	23.04.2016
Examinations	IV	II	18.04.2016	23.04.2016
	I	II	01.06.2016	03.06.2016
	11	Н	01.06.2016	13.06.2016
Semester End	Ш	l1	02.05.2016	14.05.2016
Examinations	IV	II	02.05.2016	14.05.2016
		H	14.06.2016	27.06.2016

### Table 5:

rogram :M.Tech.				
Name of the Examination	Year	Semester	Starting Date	End Date
I-Mid Term Examinations	I	1	26.11.2015	28.01.2015
	I	11	28.04.2016	30.04.2016
II-Mid Term Examinations	I	I	27.01.2016	29.01.2016
	1	- 0	27.07.2016	29.07.2016
Semester End Examinations	1	I	16.02.2016	27.02.2016
	1	11	18.08.2016	29.08.2016

Table 6:

rogram : M.B.A.				
Name of the Examination	Year	Semester	Starting Date	End Date
I-Mid Term	П	I	04.11.2015	06.11.2015
Examinations	I	1	26.11.2015	30.11.2015
II-Mid Term	- 11		04.01.2016	06.01.2016
Examinations	1		27.01.2016	30.01.2016

Semester End	II	1	21.01.2016	01.02.2016
Examinations	1	1	16.02.2016	29.02.2016
I-Mid Term	II	II	01.04.2016	02.04.2016
Examinations	1	П	27.04.2016	30.04.2016
II-Mid Term	II	II	29.06.2016	30.06.2016
Examinations	I	Ш	27.07.2016	30.07.2016
Semester End	H	П	15.07.2016	22.07.2016
Examinations	1	li	18.08.2016	31.08.2016

# **RESULTS**

Examination Branch Procured **Bees Examination Tool** (**BET**) in the month of November 2015. The Annual Maintenance Charges (AMC) of the tool has to be paid every year.

The Semester End examinations of III and IV B.Tech (I & II Semester) conducted by affiliating University, JNTUH, and results are published by JNTUH.

The Semester End Examinations of I and II B.Tech (I & II Semester), I and II M.Tech (I & II Semester) I and II MBA (I & II Semester) under Autonomy are conducted by Examination Branch of Anurag Engineering College and the results are processed using Microsoft Excel and BET software in the Examination Branchas per Rules and Regulations of the Affiliating University, JNTUH.

All the results (under Autonomous scheme) are approved by the Results Processing Committee after verification of results process and ratified in the consequent College Academic Council meeting.

### Results in the SEE

Table 7:

gram: B.Tec	n: B.Tech.				
Year	Semester	No. of Students Appeared	No. of Students Passed	Pass %	
1	I	386	223	57.8	
II	1	453	267	58.9	
111	I	333	150	45.1	
IV	1	449	271	60.4	
1	II	383	176	45.9	
II	II	448	272	60.7	
III	П	325	157	48.3	
IV	П	446	336	75.3	

Table 8:

Semester	No. of Students Appeared	No. of Students Passed	Pass %
	4 (2, 2) 4 - 4		
1	61	41	67.2
11	58	39	67.2
1	87	79	90.1
11	87	70 Princ	pal 79.5
	11	II 58 I 87	II 58 39 I 87 79

Ananthagiri (V&M), Kodad, Sungaget (Ot.), Telangana-5082 Table 9:

gram: M.B.A.				
Year	Semester	No. of Students Appeared	No. of Students Passed	Pass %
T	1	35	24	68.6
1	H	33	18	54.6
H	I	30	30	100.0
II	П	30	30	100.0

**Controller of Examinations** 

Controller of Examinations ANURAG ENGINEERING COLLEGE (Autonomous) Ananthagiri(V&M), Suryapet Dt.,T.S.

PRINCIPAL
ANURAG ENGINEERING COLLEGE
(Autonomous)
Ananthagiri(V&M), Suryapet Dt.,T.\$